0307 0-TK

Kay Flynn

To: Tommy Williams
Subject: RE: Docket Title changes
Thanks.

————— Original Message-----—
From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2003 9:51 AM ORI
To: Kay Flynn GINAL

Subject: RE: Docket Title changes

on its way.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2003 9:50 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Docket Title changes

Tommy, I will fix 030740-TX. That was our mistake.

However, we'll need the Secy of State documentation on 030873-TX. I see on pg. 15 of the
company's filing what appears to be a Secy of State acknowledgment of the fictitious name
filing, with "Telecommunications" rather than "Communications,"” and I don't see anything
else in the filing that indicates "Communications."

Thanks.
Kay

————— Original Message----—-

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2003 9:16 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket Title changes

Ruth, the following needs to be changed in the Docket titles;

030740-TX; Please add "Business" in between Adelphia and Solutions in the d/b/a--Adelphia
Business Solutions Investment, LLC.

030873~TX; Please remove the "Tele" from Telecommunications in the d/b/a. Sec of State has
them as Oscatel Communications.

Thanks
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